ICOLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

| Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

April 23, 2019

John Paul Ary

Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc
P.O. Box 841

Caiion City, Colorado 80125

RE: Incompleteness Notice; 112¢c Temporary Cessation;
McCumber Hill Pit; File No. M-2000-151

Dear Mr. Ary,

On April 23, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received via email a request
for a Second 5-Year Period of Temporary Cessation (TC) for the McCumber Hill Pit, File No. M-2000-151.
Pursuant to C.R.S. 34-32.5-125(a)(V111) a fee of $144 is required to process a request for TC. No fee was
received. Please submit the required $144 fee along with a copy of the request for a Second 5-Year Period
of Temporary Cessation provided by email.

The response to this Incompleteness Notice is due on or before April 29, 2019.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.
Sincerely,

Timé/hv)Z\. Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file,
Jodi Schreiber, Fremont Paving
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